



WASHOE COUNTY

Integrity Communication Service

www.washoecounty.us

STAFF REPORT

BOARD MEETING DATE: November 27, 2018

DATE: October 11, 2018
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Jamie Rodriguez, Government Affairs
JARodriguez@washoecounty.us, 775-328-2010

THROUGH: John Slaughter, County Manager

SUBJECT: Recommend nomination of Washoe County Commissioner(s) to the Governor of the State Land Use Planning Advisory Council (SLUPAC) of Nevada from which the Governor shall appoint to represent Washoe County for a three-year term effective upon appointment by the Governor and to end December 31, 2021. (All Commission Districts.)

SUMMARY

The State Land Use Planning Advisory Council (SLUPAC) is the only Governor-appointed council that has a county commissioner representative from each of Nevada's seventeen counties as well as the Nevada Association of Counties (NACO). SLUPAC advises the Administrator of the Division of State lands on the development and distribution to cities and counties of information useful to land use and natural resources planning and advises the State Land Use Planning Agency regarding the development of plans and statements of policy.

Department Strategic Objective supported by this item: Regional and Community Leadership

PREVIOUS ACTION

On February 11, 2014 Commissioner Hartung was submitted by the Board to the Governor with a term expiring December 31, 2016.

On January 9, 2015 Commissioner Harman was submitted by the Board to the Governor January 2016 and the term expires December 31, 2018.

BACKGROUND

Per NRS 321.740 One voting member must be appointed to the Advisory Council to

AGENDA ITEM # _____

represent each county. At least 30 days before the beginning of any term of the representative of a county, or within 30 days after the position of that representative becomes vacant, the board of county commissioners of that county shall submit to the Governor the name of its nominee or a list of the names of not more than three nominees who are elected officials or other representatives of the county for the position to be filled. If a board of county commissioners submits the names of two or more nominees, the board shall number its nominees in order of preference. That order of preference is not binding upon the Governor. The Governor shall appoint the person so nominated or, if more than one person is nominated, one of the persons from the list of nominees.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with the Board of Commissioners nominating a Commissioner to serve on the State Land Use Planning Advisory Council.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Washoe County Commissioners nominate Commissioner(s) to serve as the Washoe County representative on the State Land Use Planning Advisory Council with a term that will end December 31, 2021.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board of County Commissioners agree to the recommendation, a possible motion would be:

"Move to nominate Washoe County Commissioner(s) to the Governor of the State of Nevada to serve on the State Land Use Planning Advisory Council with a term that end December 31, 2021."